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Stone, Barbara J. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Mr. Ostroff, 

Stone, Barbara J. 

Thursday, January 07, 2021 4:14 PM 

'Michael Ostroff' 

FW: Zoning variance Application for 4013 Madison Street, Hyattsville, Md 

Below you will find the email that was addressed to Gaver Nichols, AIA. I believe Mr. Nichols forwarded the 
comments to Ryan. If you have any questions, please contact me at the phone number and email listed below. 

Thank you, 
Barbara Stone 

From: Board of Appeals 

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 3:02 PM 

To: Gaver Nichols Architect <gnarchitec@aol.com> 

Subject: RE: Zoning variance Application for 4013 Madison Street, Hyattsville, Md 

Hi Mr. Nichols, 

The Board of Appeals is in receipt of your request for variance. There are a few things I see right of the bat: 

• Because the property is an LLC, we require legal counsel to represent the LLC. Meaning, the legal
counsel must present the Board with a letter of representation, be present at the hearing and sign the
application. So we will need a letter of representation and a revised application with the signature of
legal counsel.

• Please provide the actual subdivision name on the application as shown on the record plat.

• This site plan seems to be cut off, please provide a legal description box to show the legal description of
the property or provide the full site plan.

• Please provide dimensions of the driveway, screened porch, front covered porch.

Just one other item.. the black and white photos seems to have notes (in red ink) on them. The notes are 
illegible, if notes are important you may want to rewrite the notes in black ink so they can be read. 

Thank you much! 

jldministrator 
(J3oartf of )lppeafs 

Prince (]eorge 's County Counci[ 
Legisfatwe <.Brandi 
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ONTERO 
Law Group, LLC 

January 19, 2021 

Executive Court 

1738 Elton Road, Suite 105 

Silver Spring, Maryland 20903 

TEL:301-588-8100,fA,X:301-588-8101 

Via first-class mail and electro11icallv to 

Board of Appeals 
Zoning and Administrative 
County Administration Building, L-200 
14741 Gov. Oden Bowie Drive 
Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 

Re: Application for A Variance - 4013 Madison Street, Hyattsville 

R. Manny Montero (MD)
Jude Wikramanayake (MD.DC) 

Michael A. Ostroff (MD) 

Lawrence F. Regan (MD, DC) 

Lorena P. Zabetak.is (MD) 

Lot l0A, Block 21A, Subdivision 4700: "Section One, Hyattsville HiJls" 

Dear Board: 

This firm represents Route 1 Renovations, LLC, the property owner of 4013 Madison Street, 
Hyattsville, MD 20781 ("Premises") related to the enclosed application for a variance 
("Application"), originally on or about December 30, 2020. The purpose of this letter is to 
supplement the Application, to address the statutory requirements for granting the variance, and 
to provide an updated survey and site plan. 

SUMMARY OF VARIAN CE REQUEST: The enclosed Application requests a variance from 
the 20' setback requirement of Section 27-441, in order to complete an addition of the rear of the 
existing single-family detached residence. Specifically, the property owner intends to consh·uct 
a two-story, 12' x 24'6" addition on the rear of existing strncture to enlarge the existing kitchen 
and add an exterior porch on the first floor and add a batlu·oom and bedroom on the second floor. 
Because the rear property line is angled, the proposed addition would infringe on the rear setback 
by approximately 36.75 sq. ft., in order to construct a squared addition to the existing structure, 
in conformance with the current design and corresponding neighborhood style. Accordingly, a 
variance is requested to extend into the setback in a triangular shape from 0' on the west rear side 
of the proposed structure to up to 3' on the east rear side, per the architectw·al drawings attached 
hereto. 

EXISITING STRUCTURE AND PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION: The Premises is located 
in Subdivision 4700: "Section One, Hyattsville Hills," and is identified as Lot I0A, Block 21A. 
The premises is a corner lot, fronting Madison Sh·eet on the 1101th side and 40th Place on the west 
side. The existing structure is a two-story brick and frame single-family detached residence, 
with two (2) bedrooms and one (1) bathroom, for a total living space of approximately 720 sq. ft. 
Due to the skewed angle of the rear property line, the existing structure lies between 
approximately 29' and 32' from the property line. 
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Permit History

https://dpiestatus.princegeorgescountymd.gov/Site/Public/Citizens/ShowActivity.Aspx?CASEID=2017852[2/2/2021 4:10:20 PM]

 Permit History

Application
Date

Permit
Number

Permit Name Permit Type Work Description Permit
Mode

Issuance
Date

5/5/2000
12:00:00 AM 41409-2000-0 DYNA EC (ELECTRICAL

COMMERCIAL) install 30a meter, 3 battery ups on pole or pad CLOSED
5/5/2000
12:00:00

AM

12/7/2020
12:00:00 AM 50387-2020-0

ROUTE 1
RENOVATIONS, LLC
ADDITON

DPIE RGU 2 Story Addition12'x 24'5"
24' tall to Brick and Frame House plus
interior alterations of kitchen,bathrooms,and basement APPLICATION
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SDAT: Real Property Search

https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages/default.aspx[2/2/2021 12:30:43 PM]

Real Property Data Search Guide to searching the database

Search Result for PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY

View Map View GroundRent Redemption View GroundRent Registration

Special Tax Recapture: None

Account Identifier: District - 16 Account Number - 1821156

Owner Information

Owner Name: ROUTE 1 RENOVATIONS LLC Use: 
Principal Residence:

RESIDENTIAL
NO

Mailing Address: 8201 SPLASHING BROOK CT 
LAUREL MD 20723-

Deed Reference: /44535/ 00336

Location & Structure Information

Premises Address: 4013 MADISON ST
HYATTSVILLE 20781-0000 

Legal Description: 

Map: Grid: Parcel: Neighborhood: Subdivision: Section: Block: Lot: Assessment
Year:

Plat
No:

A-
0409

0042 00B4 0000 16024700.17 4700 01 21A 10A 2019 Plat
Ref:

Town:
HYATTSVILLE

Primary Structure
Built

Above Grade Living
Area

Finished Basement
Area

Property Land
Area

County
Use

1936 720 SF YES 5,018 SF 001

Stories Basement Type Exterior Quality Full/Half
Bath

Garage Last Notice of Major
Improvements

MENU Maryland.gov State Directory State Agencies Online Services
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http://www.maryland.gov/
http://www.dat.maryland.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Maryland-State-Department-of-Assessments-and-Taxation/218721461546884
http://twitter.com/MD_SDAT
https://www.linkedin.com/company/mdsdat
http://www.maryland.gov/pages/social_media.aspx
http://dat.maryland.gov/realproperty/Documents/SearchHelp.pdf
http://dat.maryland.gov/realproperty/Documents/SearchHelp.pdf
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/realproperty/maps/showmap.html?countyid=17&accountid=16+1821156
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javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("ctl00$ctl00$ctl00$MainContent$MainContent$cphMainContentArea$ucSearchType$wzrdRealPropertySearch$ucDetailsSearch$dlstDetaisSearch$ctl00$lnkGroundRentRegistration", "", true, "", "", false, true))
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Special-Tax-Recapture
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Account-Identifier
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https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Parcel
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Neighborhood
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Subdivision
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Section
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Block
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Lot
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Assessment-Year
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Assessment-Year
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Plat-No
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Plat-No
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Plat-Ref
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Plat-Ref
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Town
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Primary-Structure-Built
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Primary-Structure-Built
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#AGLiving-Area
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#AGLiving-Area
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#FBasement-Area
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#FBasement-Area
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Property-Land-Area
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Property-Land-Area
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#County-Use
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#County-Use
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Stories
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Basement
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Type
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Exterior
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Quality
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#FHBaths
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#FHBaths
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Garage
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Renovation
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Renovation
https://www.maryland.gov/
https://www.doit.state.md.us/phonebook/
https://www.maryland.gov/pages/agency_directory.aspx
https://www.maryland.gov/pages/online_services.aspx


SDAT: Real Property Search

https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages/default.aspx[2/2/2021 12:30:43 PM]

1 1/2 YES STANDARD
UNIT

BRICK/ 3 1 full

Value Information

Base Value Value Phase-in Assessments
As of 
01/01/2019

As of 
07/01/2020

As of 
07/01/2021

Land: 75,100 125,100

Improvements 172,800 195,800

Total: 247,900 320,900 296,567 320,900

Preferential Land: 0 0

Transfer Information

Seller: RUBINETTI FRANCES Date: 12/15/2020 Price: $200,000

Type: NON-ARMS LENGTH OTHER Deed1: /44535/ 00336 Deed2:

Seller: RIGGIN,GEORGE P JR & EMILY H Date: 06/15/2001 Price: $106,000

Type: ARMS LENGTH IMPROVED Deed1: /14721/ 00055 Deed2:

Seller: Date: Price:

Type: Deed1: Deed2:

Exemption Information

Partial Exempt Assessments: Class 07/01/2020 07/01/2021

County: 000 0.00

State: 000 0.00

Municipal: 000 0.00|0.00 0.00|0.00

Special Tax Recapture: None

Homestead Application Information

Homestead Application Status: No Application 

Homeowners' Tax Credit Application Information

Homeowners' Tax Credit Application Status: No Application Date: 

Contact Us Privacy Notice Accessibility

301 W. Preston St., Baltimore, MD 21201-2395; (410) 767-1184

Outside the Baltimore Metro Area (888) 246-5941

https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Base-Value
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Value
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Phase-in-Assessments
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Land
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Improvements
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Total
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Preferential-Land
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Sale-From
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Transfer-Date
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Consideration
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Type
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Deed1
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Deed2
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
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Partial-Exempt-Assessments
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#County
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#State-Code
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Municipal
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Special-Tax-Recapture
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Homestead-Application-Status
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Homeowners-Tax-Credit-Application-Status
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Homeowners-Tax-Credit-Application-Date
http://dat.maryland.gov/Pages/Contact_us.aspx
http://dat.maryland.gov/about/Pages/Website-Usage-Statements.aspx
http://www.maryland.gov/pages/accessibility.aspx
http://www.maryland.gov/pages/social_media.aspx


Property
Tax Account: 1821156
Owner Name: RUBINETTI FRANCES
Premise Address: 4013 Madison St, Hyattsville, MD 20781

Development District Overlay
Overlay Zone: D-D-O 
Plan Name: GATEWAY ARTS DISTRICT SECTOR PLAN AND SMA 
Resolution: CR-78-2004 
Adoption Date: 11/30/2004 
Acreage: 1907.699336 

Historic District National Register
Name: Hyattsville Historic District 
ID: 68-010-00 

Legislative District
Legislative District: 22 
Member 1: Paul G. Pinsky 
Party 1: Democrat 
Member 2: Anne Healey 
Party 2: Democrat 
Member 3: Alonzo T. Washington 
Party 3: Democrat 
Member 4: Nicole A. Williams 
Party 4: Democrat 

Councilmanic District (2014)
District: 2 
Member: Deni Taveras 
Political Party: Democrat 
Telephone: 301-952-4436 
Email: dltaveras@co.pg.md.us

Parcel Details Administrative DetailsOwnership Information
Tax Account #: 1821156 
Assessment District: 16 
Lot: 10A  Block: 21A  Parcel: 
Description:  
Plat: A16-0409 
Subdivision: HYATTSVILLE 
HILLS 
Acreage: 0.1150

Tax Map Grid: 042B4 
WSSC Grid: 207NE03 
Tree Conservation 
Plan 1:  
Tree Conservation 
Plan 2:  
Councilmanic District: 2

Owner Name: RUBINETTI FRANCES 
Owner Address: 4013 Madison St, 
Hyattsville, MD 20781 
Liber: 14721  Folio: 055 
Transfer Date: 6/15/2001 
Current Assessment: $296,567.00 
Land Valuation: $108,433.00 
Improvement 
Valuation: $188,133.00 
Sale Price: $106,000.00 
Structure Area (Sq Ft): 720
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

PGAtlas Created on 2/2/2021

M-NCPPC : Prince George's County Planning 1
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District: Null 
Member: Mel Franklin (At Large) 
Political Party: Democrat 
Telephone: 301-952-2638 
Email: mfranklin1@co.pg.md.us 
District: Null 
Member: Calvin S. Hawkins, II (At Large) 
Political Party: Democrat 
Telephone: 301-952-2195 
Email: at-largememberhawkins@co.pg.md.us 
 
 

Tax Grid 

Map Grid: 42-B4 
 
 

WSSC Grid 

Grid: 207NE03 
 
 

Watershed (DOE) 

Name:  NORTHWEST BRANCH (ANA) 
 
 

Watershed - 12 digit (DNR) 

MDE 6 Digit Code: 021402 
MDE 6 Digit Name: WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN 
MDE 8 Digit Code: 02140205 
MDE 8 Digit Name: Anacostia River 
Watershed Code: 0818 
DNR 12 Digit Designator: 021402050818 
Tributary Strategy Watershed: MIDDLE POTOMAC 
NRCS HUA14 Digit Code: 02070010030130 
NRCS HUA11 Digit Code: 02070010030 
NRCS HUA8 Digit Code: 02070010 
Acreage: 4987.130371 
 
 

Zip Code 

Zip Code: 20781 
City: Hyattsville 
Alternate Names: N/A 
 
 

Zoning 

Zone Type:  Residential 
Class:  R-55 (One-Family Detached Residential) 

PGAtlas Created on 2/2/2021

M-NCPPC : Prince George's County Planning 2
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Petitioner: 

Appeal No.: 

THE PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY GOVERNMENT 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS BOARD OF ADMINISTRATIVE APPEALS 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, UPPER MARLBORO, MARYLAND 20772 
TELEPHONE (301) 952-3220 

NOTICE OF VIRTUAL HEARING 

Date: February 9, 2021 

Route I Renovations, LLC 

V-78-20

Hearing Date: WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 24, AT 6:00 P.M. EVENING 

Place: Virtual Hearing 

Appeal has been made to this Board for permission to validate and existing condition (side street yard depth) 
and obtain a building permit for the construction of two-story addition on R-55 zone (One-Family Detached 
Residential) property known as Lot I 0-A, Bock 21-A, Hyattsville Hills Subdivision, being 4013 Madison Street, 
Hyattsville, Prince George's County, Maryland, contrary to the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

The specific violation resides in the fact that Zoning Ordinance Section 27-442(e)(Table IV) prescribes that 
each corner lot shall have a side yard along the side street at least 25 feet in depth and a rear yard at least 20 feet in 
depth/width. Variances of3 feet side street yard depth and 3 feet rear yard depth/width are requested. 
is requested. 

Public hearing on this Appeal is set for the time and place stated above. Petitioner, or counsel representing 
Petitioner, should be present at the hearing. A Petitioner which is a corporation, limited liability company, or 
other business entity MUST be represented by counsel, licensed to practice in the State of Maryland, at any 
hearing before the Board. Any non-attorney representative present at the hearing on behalf of the Petitioner 
(or any other person or entity) shall not be permitted to advocate. 

Adjoining property owners, who are owners of premises either contiguous to or opposite the property 
involved, are notified of this hearing in order that they may express their views if they so desire. However, their 
presence is not required unless they have testimony to offer the Board. In order to give verbal testimony during the virtual 
hearing, you must register with the Board of Appeals at least 5 days prior to the virtual hearing. Please call 301-952-3220 to 
register. No additional speakers will be allowed to give testimony unless registered with the Board. Please also visit the Board of 
Appeals website for Virtual Hearing Instructions and procedures al http://pgccouncil.us/BOA 

If inclement weather exists on hearing date, please contact the office to ascertain if hearing is still scheduled. 

cc: Petitioner 
Adjoining Property Owners 
Park and Planning Commission 
City of Hyattsville 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 

Administrator 
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V-78-20
ROUTE 1 RENOVATIONS
8201 SPLASHING BROOK COURT
LAUREL MD 20723

V-78-20
MICHAEL OSTROFF
178 ELJON ROAD #105
SILVER SPRING MD 20903

V-78-20
KATHERINE KLARGIC
5709 40TH PLACE
HYATTSVILLE MD 20781

V-78-20
NAINAN & SARAMMA THOMAS
4011 MADISON STREET
HYATTSVILLE MD 20781

V-78-20
JESUS & MARIA ALVARENGA
4014 MADISON STREET
HYATTSVILLE MD 20781

V-78-20
LUCIA GONZALES-BRAN
4015 MADISON STREET
HYATTSVILLE MD 20781

V-78-20
SCOTT MUELLER
4016 MADISON STREET
HYATTSVILLE MD 20781

V-78-20
MATTHEW KATZ
4018 MADISON STREET
HYATTSVILLE MD 20781

GAVER NICHOLS  
319 E MONROE AVENUE 
ALEXANDRIA VA 22301 
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This document must be e-mailed or mailed to the Board of Appeals with photo of posted sign. 

BOARD OF APPEALS - POSTING 

Petitioner(s): Route 1 Renovations LLC 

Appeal No.: �V--7�8�-=20�-------

THE SIGN(S) MUST BE POSTED ON THE PROPERTY FOR A PERIOD OF AT LEAST 15 DAYS PRIOR TO 
THE PUBLIC HEARING BEFORE THE BOARD OF APPEALS. PERSON WHO POSTS SIGN(S) MUST 
COMPLETE CERTIFICATION OF POSTING. CERTIFICATION OF POSTING FORM MUST BE FILED, 
TOGETHER WITH PHOTOGRAPH(S) OF SIGN(S), WITH THE BOARD OF APPEALS NO LATER THAN 
FIVE (5) BUSINESS DAYS AFTER THE FIRST DAY OF THE REQUIRED 15-DA Y POSTING PERIOD, 
NOTED BELOW. 

POSTING PERIOD: 2/9/21 thru 2/24/21 

RETURN CERTIFICATION OF POSTING, WITH PHOTOGRAPH(S), 

BY NO LATER THAN: 2/16/21 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 

PETITIONER'S REQUEST IN THIS APPEAL WAS POSTED ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 27-125.03(a) OF THE PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE 

ON (Date) 2-/B /202.. \ , BY (Name) g__'iAN +:-\:w MAi--J 

(Address)

I 7 
40\3> bA:AP\SoN ST �An¼\ft� N\D :203£\ . PHOTOGRAPH(S)

OF THE SIGN(S) AS POSTED IS/ARE ATTACHED. 

P-YAw ±E:f±MAW 
Printed Name 

***PLEASE ATTACH PHOTOGRAPH(S) OF SIGN(S)*** 
Affidavit & photos can be e-mailed or mailed to: 

Board of Appeals 
Boardofappeals@co.pg.md.us 
County Administration Building, Room L200 
14741 Governor Oden Bowie Drive 
Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 
(301) 952-3220
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Prince George’s County Planning Department 

Countywide Planning Division  

MEMORANDUM  February 23, 2021 

TO:  Barbara Stone, Administrator 

Board of Appeals 

VIA: Howard Berger, Supervisor 

Historic Preservation Section 

FROM: Ashley Hall, Principal Planning Technician 

Historic Preservation Section 

SUBJECT: February 24, 2021 Board of Appeals Agenda 

I have reviewed this agenda for impacts on identified Historic Sites and Historic Resources, and would 

like to provide the following comments:  

Case Comment 

V-27-20 Ram Group, LLC 

3710 34th Street, Mount Rainier 

Within Mount Rainier National Register 
Historic District (PG:68-013-00). Within 
250 feet of Sanitary Grocery Co. (PG:68-

013-10). Within 500 feet of Prince 
George’s Bank (PG:68-013-02). Within 
1,000 feet of Gonzalez House (PG:68-013-

02), Potts Hall (PG:68-013-01), Elmo 
Clark House (PG:68-074-02), Ziegler 

Cottage (PG:68-013-71b), and Thomas W. 
Smith Farmhouse (PG:68-013-71a). No 
effect on Historic Sites, Historic 

Resources, or Historic Districts. 

V-76-21 Clinton Development Group, LLC 
2200 Joseph Drive, Clinton 

No effect on Historic Sites, Historic 
Resources, or Historic Districts. 

V-77-20 Rachel James 

5708 Black Hawk Drive, Oxon Hill 

No effect on Historic Sites, Historic 

Resources, or Historic Districts. 

V-78-21 Route 1 Renovations, LLC 

4013 Madison Street, Hyattsville 

Within Hyattsville National Register 
Historic District (PG:68-010-00). No effect 

on Historic Sites, Historic Resources, or 
Historic Districts. 

V-79-20 Marvin and Pennie Partee 
401 Cabin Branch Road, Capitol Heights 

No effect on Historic Sites, Historic 
Resources, or Historic Districts. 
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From: Michael Ostroff <MOstroff@monterolawgroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 11:38 PM 
To: Stone, Barbara J. <BJStone@co.pg.md.us>; Ryan Hehman <ryan@gobrent.co> 
Cc: Antelo Vasquez, Olga A. <OAVasquez@co.pg.md.us>; Barlow, Celeste P. <CPBarlow@co.pg.md.us> 
Subject: RE: Zoning Variance Application for 4013 Madison Street, Hyattsville, Md V-78-20 

CAUTION: This email originated from an external email domain which carries the additional risk that it may be a 
phishing email and/or contain malware. 

Dear Ms. Stone: 

I am hoping to speak with you tomorrow morning regarding this matter and whether we can proceed 
with the application  as submitted and, if necessary, deal with the variance issues regarding the existing 
structure through a separate process.  Specifically, the Board Staff appear to have identified set back 
issues pertaining to the existing screen porch; whereas the homeowner was focused on the variance 
solely as to the rear set back.  In other words, the proposed addition does not necessitate a variance of 
the either the front or side yard set backs; instead, the staff appears to take issue with whether the 
existing structure meets the set back requirements. 

Additionally, per a prior email, I do not see where either the current site plan or proposed addition 
encroach on the front yard set back by four (4) feet.  The existing screened porch actually sits about 1-2 
feet further from Madison Street than the front of the house, which itself appears to comply with the 
front yard set back.  If possible, could you send me an copy of the site plan with the front yard 
encroachment highlighted as you did with the existing porch? 

Finally, if you can, please provide the code citation that would require that the current variance request 
address the set back issues with the existing structure.  Otherwise, it would appear that they are 
separate issues, that can be addressed through separate procedures.  I am hoping you can provide 
guidance on this legal point. 

As I am sure you can understand, these last minute issues are distressing the property owner, who was 
hoping to proceed tomorrow.  As such, I  believe a teleconference tomorrow morning would help 
confirm or assuage the concerns raised tonight. 

Sincerely, 

Michael A. Ostroff, Esq. 
Executive Court 
1738 Elton Road, Suite 105 
Silver Spring, MD 20903 
Tel:   301-588-8100 
Fax:  301-588-8101 
Cell: 443-542-8361 



mostroff@monterolawgroup.com 
www.monterolawgroup.com 

***This communication is from a debt collector. Any information obtained will be used for that purpose. 
Additionally, this office is a debt relief agency. We help people file cases and seek relief under the 
United States Bankruptcy Code. This does not however, act to limit the range of services offered by this 
law firm.*** 

This email message contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of 
the  individual or entity named above.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited.  If you have 
received this email in error, please immediately notify this office by calling the sender of this email at 
(301) 588-8100 and delete the original message and destroy all copies.

From: Stone, Barbara J. <BJStone@co.pg.md.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 6:04 PM 
To: Michael Ostroff <MOstroff@monterolawgroup.com> 
Cc: Antelo Vasquez, Olga A. <OAVasquez@co.pg.md.us>; Barlow, Celeste P. <CPBarlow@co.pg.md.us> 
Subject: FW: Zoning Variance Application for 4013 Madison Street, Hyattsville, Md V-78-20 

Hi Mr.  Ostroff, 

We have a problem.  Staff was going over the hearings for tomorrow and realized that the front 
yard setback needs a 4 foot variance due to the covered porch.   We will need to reschedule and 
re-advertise your hearing to add the front yard variance to the hearing notice.   The next available 
date would be March 24th.   Unfortunately, the March 3rd notices have already been sent out, so 
the next available date would be the 24th.  We want to make sure that all variances are covered in 
order for the Petitioner to obtain his building permit.   

The variances needed are: 

• 3 feet rear yard setback
• 3 feet side street setback
• 4 feet front yard setback

Please do not discard your signs,  you will need to just change the date on the signs. 

A new hearing notice will be sent to you. 

I apologize for us overlooking this.  I have been out of the office due to family illness and death, 
so I wasn’t here to go over the hearing notices prior to sending them out.   

Thank you, 
Barbara Stone 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fmostroff%40monterolawgroup.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7COAVasquez%40co.pg.md.us%7C94ef97ebc08e4f59337b08d8d87df08d%7C4146bddaddc14d2aa1b21a64cc3c837b%7C0%7C0%7C637497382744533759%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=403FOa8zTRZqemASYAiz3NkK28aklbei8WxI2GRB%2BcQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.monterolawgroup.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7COAVasquez%40co.pg.md.us%7C94ef97ebc08e4f59337b08d8d87df08d%7C4146bddaddc14d2aa1b21a64cc3c837b%7C0%7C0%7C637497382744543711%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=0io7al%2BFDQB9zRLdjlk%2B788ifTNSYNdQAc6NFpM3%2B6Y%3D&reserved=0
mailto:BJStone@co.pg.md.us
mailto:MOstroff@monterolawgroup.com
mailto:OAVasquez@co.pg.md.us
mailto:CPBarlow@co.pg.md.us


From: Stone, Barbara J.  
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 3:58 PM 
To: Michael Ostroff <MOstroff@monterolawgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Zoning Variance Application for 4013 Madison Street, Hyattsville, Md V-78-20 

Thank you. 

From: Michael Ostroff <MOstroff@monterolawgroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 3:57 PM 
To: Stone, Barbara J. <BJStone@co.pg.md.us> 
Subject: RE: Zoning Variance Application for 4013 Madison Street, Hyattsville, Md V-78-20 

CAUTION: This email originated from an external email domain which carries the additional risk that it may be a 
phishing email and/or contain malware. 

Yes, the structure marked “Screen Porch” is an existing structure seen in the photographs.  It is not the 
porch referenced in the Application, which is limited to the 12’ x 24’6” proposed addition to the 
rear.  That said, I will be prepare to discuss validation if necessary. 

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fmostroff%40monterolawgroup.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7COAVasquez%40co.pg.md.us%7C94ef97ebc08e4f59337b08d8d87df08d%7C4146bddaddc14d2aa1b21a64cc3c837b%7C0%7C0%7C637497382744543711%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=MhWD2V9vvErLFWErW0ulUYrQuPVnnBb%2BAyypIeYmF38%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.monterolawgroup.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7COAVasquez%40co.pg.md.us%7C94ef97ebc08e4f59337b08d8d87df08d%7C4146bddaddc14d2aa1b21a64cc3c837b%7C0%7C0%7C637497382744553666%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Kld2JSm7nmLoXXMGUK2dJdlTrP%2FqHtP%2B0qFgMEii5Ko%3D&reserved=0


From: Stone, Barbara J. <BJStone@co.pg.md.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 3:46 PM 
To: Michael Ostroff <MOstroff@monterolawgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Zoning Variance Application for 4013 Madison Street, Hyattsville, Md V-78-20 

Mr. Ostroff, 

The site plan we have shows a setback of 22’ from the screened porch from 40th Ave.  3 feet past 
the BRL.  Are we looking at a different site plan?  I have attached the site plan that we have.  If 
this is an existing porch, we will need to validate it.  The permit office will send you back to us if 
we don’t cover it. 

Thanks. 
Barbara 

From: Michael Ostroff <MOstroff@monterolawgroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 3:32 PM 
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

Ms. Stone: 

Taking a lot back at the site plan, I believe you may be referring to an encroachment of the side yard set 
back by the existing porch. Is that correct?  The porch discussed in our application would be a new 
addition and does not extend beyond the 25’-set back.  I think that may be the confusion. 

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fmostroff%40monterolawgroup.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7COAVasquez%40co.pg.md.us%7C94ef97ebc08e4f59337b08d8d87df08d%7C4146bddaddc14d2aa1b21a64cc3c837b%7C0%7C0%7C637497382744553666%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=sZgRC59k%2BdmlY9%2Bju64lxwLrbmzc31snH2pCDQxG048%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.monterolawgroup.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7COAVasquez%40co.pg.md.us%7C94ef97ebc08e4f59337b08d8d87df08d%7C4146bddaddc14d2aa1b21a64cc3c837b%7C0%7C0%7C637497382744563631%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=QojqfiOeo1K2z1pzH7JXngwlyaJGYP2Iv1LiFpvmKlc%3D&reserved=0


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
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 2:52 PM 
To: Michael Ostroff <MOstroff@monterolawgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Zoning Variance Application for 4013 Madison Street, Hyattsville, Md V-78-20 

Hi Mr. Ostroff, 

Actually, being a corner lot, the 3 foot variance is needed along the side yard street setback.  The 
side yard against 40th Place requires a 25 foot setback and the site plan is only showing 22 feet 
from the screened in porch.  Therefore, a 3 foot side street setback is required.  In addition to the 
rear yard setback. 

Thank you, 

Barbara 

From: Michael Ostroff <MOstroff@monterolawgroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 2:27 PM 
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

Thank you.  I note that the description misstates that the variance seeks to encroach on the side set 
back; however, it is only an encroachment of the rear set back.  I’m not sure if the agenda is subject to 
finalization, and I asked that this be modified.  Otherwise, I will simply address during the hearing. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 12:44 PM 
To: Michael Ostroff <MOstroff@monterolawgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Zoning Variance Application for 4013 Madison Street, Hyattsville, Md V-78-20 

Good Afternoon Mr. Ostroff, 

The link will be sent to your tomorrow as a “Go to Meeting”.   We do not have a staff report or 
commentary other than our agenda, which I have attached.  The only advise I can give you is that 
it would be beneficial to you presenting the case as stating what the Petitioner is requesting, and 
providing justification to the criteria of a variance, see below.  The Board will ask you what is 
the “hardship” or why do you need the addition to the dwelling.   

Sec. 27-230. - Criteria for granting appeals involving variances. (a) 
A variance may only be granted when the District Council, Zoning Hearing Examiner, Board 
of Appeals, or the Planning Board as applicable, finds that:(1) 

A specific parcel of land has exceptional narrowness, shallowness, or shape, exceptional 
topographic conditions, or other extraordinary situations or conditions;(2) 

The strict application of this Subtitle will result in peculiar and unusual practical difficulties to, 
or exceptional or undue hardship upon, the owner of the property; and(3) 

The variance will not substantially impair the intent, purpose, or integrity of the General Plan 
or Master Plan. 

I hope that helps. 
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Barbara J. Stone 
Administrator 
Board of Appeals 

Prince George’s County Council 
Legislative Branch 
14741 Governor Oden Bowie Drive 
Lower Level, Room L-200 
County Administration Building 
Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772 

Voice:   301-952-3221 
Fax:     301-780-8194 
bjstone@co.pg.md.us 

Boardofappeals@co.pg.md.us 
http://pgccouncil.us/BOA 

From: Michael Ostroff <MOstroff@monterolawgroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 12:18 PM 
To: Stone, Barbara J. <BJStone@co.pg.md.us> 
Cc: Ryan Hehman <ryan@gobrent.co>; Gaver Nichols Architect <gnarchitec@aol.com> 
Subject: RE: Zoning Variance Application for 4013 Madison Street, Hyattsville, Md 

CAUTION: This email originated from an external email domain which carries the additional risk that it may be a 
phishing email and/or contain malware. 

Dear Ms. Stone: 
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In preparation for tomorrow evening’s variance hearing (for which understand a Zoom link will be sent 
out tomorrow), I was wondering if you had any Staff Report or written commentary that you could share 
with us to facilitate the virtual hearing. 

Also, if you have any practical suggestions for participation virtually based on recent experience, we are 
all ears. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 4:20 PM 
To: Michael Ostroff <MOstroff@monterolawgroup.com> 
Subject: Re: Zoning Variance Application for 4013 Madison Street, Hyattsville, Md 

No problem,  thank you 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Michael Ostroff <MOstroff@monterolawgroup.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 4:05:25 PM 
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

I have confirmed with the architect that the driveway is 7’6” wide by 12’ long, if you don’t mind adding 
that information to the site plan. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 11:45 AM 
To: Michael Ostroff <MOstroff@monterolawgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Zoning Variance Application for 4013 Madison Street, Hyattsville, Md 

Thank you Mr. Ostroff, 

I believe everything is in order except that we need the dimensions of the driveway.  You can 
either add them to the site plan and resend to me or if you wish, I can add the dimensions to the 
site plan. 
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Your variance hearing has been scheduled for February 24, 2021.  Approximately 15 days prior 
to your hearing, a staff member will contact you and let you know when to pick up your posting 
signs.  In addition, the Hearing Notice will be emailed and mailed to Petitioner, Counsel, all 
parties of record.  The link for the hearing will be sent to all on the day of the hearing. 

If you have any question, please feel free to contact me. 

Barbara Stone 

From: Michael Ostroff <MOstroff@monterolawgroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:33 PM 
To: Stone, Barbara J. <BJStone@co.pg.md.us> 
Cc: Ryan Hehman <ryan@gobrent.co> 
Subject: Zoning Variance Application for 4013 Madison Street, Hyattsville, Md 

CAUTION: This email originated from an external email domain which carries the additional risk that it may be a 
phishing email and/or contain malware. 

Dear Ms. Stone: 

Pursuant to our prior conversation, attached please find a letter of representation and revised 
submission of the variance application for 4013 Madison Street, Hyattsville.  A hard copy has been 
placed in the mail. 

At this time, I believe you have a complete submission and payment has been made.  Please advise if 
you disagree. 

Also, to confirm procedure during the pandemic, please advise whether the property owner will need to 
submit copies of the full site plans, which were filed with DPIE, or whether the Board will have access to 
that information. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Please let me know if there are any preliminary matters 
that need to be addressed. 

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
e original and any copy of this E-mail and any printout.  

 
This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Prince George’s County Government or 
Prince George's County 7th Judicial Circuit Court proprietary information or Protected Health 
Information, which is privileged and confidential. This E-mail is intended solely for the use of 
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this E-
mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in 
relation to the contents of and attachments to this E-mail is strictly prohibited by federal law and 
may expose you to civil and/or criminal penalties. If you have received this E-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this E-
mail and any printout.  

 
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
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